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Francesca Mainville

From: Passenger Care <Passenger.ServicesFax@ontarionorthland.ca>
Sent: June 13, 2023 5:21 PM
To: Francesca Mainville
Subject: RE: Scott Nakogee

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open aƩachments unless you recognize the sender. 
Good day Francesca,  
 
Could you please provide a PO number for this request. 
 
Tim to Cochrane           $30.79 
Cochrane to Moosonee $77.91 
Transaction fee               $2.26 
Total cost is                $110.96 
 
Thank you 
Lise 

From: Francesca Mainville <fmainville@nanlegal.on.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 3:48 PM 
To: Passenger Care <Passenger.ServicesFax@ontarionorthland.ca> 
Subject: [External] Scott Nakogee 
 

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender. 

 
Hello 
Can I please book a bus and train Ɵcket to bring client from Timmins to Moosonee, June 15th 2023. 
 
Many thanks! 
 
Francesca Mainville 
Discharge Planner 
Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services 
Thunder Bay Office  
 
fmainville@nanlegal.on.ca 
web site: www.nanlegal.on.ca 
 
 
 



2

 
 
 


